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REVISED

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Zulma Toro, President
President’s Office

FROM: Dr. David P. Dauwalder, Provost and Vice PresidenthDﬂ»-“"‘Dt\
Academic Affairs

DATE: September 6, 2018
SUBJECT: DEC Memberships for 2018-19

Attached is a list of Department Evaluation Committee (DEC) members for the 2018-19
academic year.

In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the BOT/AAUP Contract, the following exceptions will
require Faculty Senate approval:

e Counselor Education & Family Therapy: Dr. Jill Espelin (Nursing), Dr. Nancy Peer
(Nursing) will serve as members of this department’s DEC.

e Design: Tom Delventhal (Theatre) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.

e Journalism: Dr. Gil Gigliotti (English) will serve as a member of this department’s
DEC.,

e Social Work: Dr. Helen Abadiano (Literacy, Elementary & Early Childhood Education),
Dr. Serafin Mendez-Mendez (Communication) and Dr. Evelyn Phillips (Anthropology)

will serve as members of this department’s DEC.

e Special Education: Dr. Maria Mitchell (Mathematical Sciences) will serve as a member
of this DEC.

e Theatre: Prof. Rachel Siporin (Art) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.

/ml

Approved:

c: Academic Deans Zulma R. T,

A. Suski-Lenczewski , PféSIdent
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